Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 2:09 PM

To: 'Kiernan, James'

Subject: RE: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, Oakland) and RO368 (Chevron 9-8139, San Leandro)
GWM

Since that was where this was headed, it should still work!

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, Oakland) and RO368 (Chevron 9-8139, San Leandro) GWM

Given that, perhaps change RO138 to annual during Q1?

From: Kiernan, James

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:34 PM

To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health'

Subject: RE: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, Oakland) and RO368 (Chevron 9-8139, San Leandro) GWM

OK thanks. Actually, RO138 was already sampled (I found out later).

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Kiernan, James

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, Oakland) and RO368 (Chevron 9-8139, San Leandro) GWM

Hi James,

I don’t see that the data will add significant information to either site, consequently | believe that both sites can be reduced
from a semi-annual to an annual sampling interval. Both sites look like “worst case” concentrations may generally be
obtained during the regularly scheduled August sampling event. That means sampling all wells for RO368 in August, a
reasonable change. | may ultimately either agree or disagree with the closure request, but in the interim the additional
data will not figure prominently in that decision. Please use this email as approval to hold the sampling scheduled for
next week.

Regards,



Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 2:13 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO138 (Former Chevron 9-0517, Oakland) and RO368 (Chevron 9-8139, San Leandro) GWM

Hi Mark,

Regarding continued GWM at the two referenced sites (RO138 and RO368), we have pending (to be
reviewed) closure requests out there (dated 10/12/10 and 12/17/10, respectively). During our meeting
last year you mentioned ACEH would be open to the possibility of suspending sampling while documents
can, or wait to, be reviewed. For these two sites, we have sampling scheduled for 2/8, so | was curious if
suspending GWM until the documents can be reviewed was a possibility. If you could let me know I'd
appreciate it. Thanks.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Office: (916) 889-8917

Cell: (916) 919-6759

Fax: (916) 889-8999

E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



